
FILLMORE COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MEETING AGENDA 
December 3, 2019 

 
Fillmore County Courthouse, 101 Fillmore Street – Preston, MN 

****************************************************************************************** 
Mitch Lentz – First District Larry Hindt – Third District 
Randy Dahl – Second District Duane Bakke – Fourth District 
 Marc Prestby – Fifth District 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
   3:00 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance 
  Approve agenda 
 
  Approve Consent Agenda:  

1. November 26, 2019 County Board minutes 
 
  Approve Commissioners’ Warrants 
  Review Finance Warrants 
 
   3:05 p.m. Jessica Erickson, Director of Nursing – Public Health 

1. Tobacco Prevention and Control Presentation 
 
   3:20 p.m. Kevin Olson, Social Services Manager 

1. Consider approval to accept screening grant funds. 
 

   3:30 p.m. Citizens Input   
   
   3:35 p.m. Brett Corson, Attorney 

1. Elected Official’s Annual Salary Request  
 

       3:50 p.m. Ron Gregg, Highway Engineer 
1. Consider awarding the bridge replacement project on County Road No. 101 in Jordan 

Township, LOST 1339-101 to the lowest responsible bidder 
2. Consider awarding the bridge replacement project on County Road No. 104 in Pilot 

Mound Township, LOST 88935-104 to the lowest responsible bidder 
3. Consider awarding the Canton Township Bridge Replacement project SAP 023-599-207 

to the lowest responsible bidder 
4. Consider awarding the 2020 Bituminous Seal Coat projects to the lowest responsible 

bidder 
5. Request Board approval to order a new Tandem Axle Truck and snow removal 

equipment  
6. Consider passing a final payment resolution for the Bridge Replacement Project on 

CSAH 12, SP 023-612-041 
 

   4:05 p.m. John DeGeorge, Sheriff 
1. Elected Official’s Annual Salary Request 
2. Chief Deputy Salary Request 
3. Request for approval to pay EATI for equipment and setup of 2019 Dodge Charger 

admin car  
 



FILLMORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
December 3, 2019 Meeting Agenda 

Page 2 
************************************************************************************************** 
 
   4:20 p.m. Kristina Kohn, Human Resources 

1. Update regarding County Assessor position  
 

Calendar review, Committee Reports and Announcements 
  
6:30 p.m. Truth in Taxation Hearing for 2019 Fillmore County Preliminary Budget and Levy 
 
 
Meetings: (Conference Room 102U, Fillmore County Courthouse unless otherwise indicated)  
 

 December 9-11   Association of MN Counties (AMC) Annual Conference, Minneapolis All 
 December 11   NO COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
 December 12   9:30 am Workforce Development, Inc., Rochester Lentz 
    4:30 pm Soil & Water Conservation District, Preston Bakke 
 December 16   7:00 pm Joint County Ag meeting, Mabel Community Center Bakke, Lentz 
 December 17   7:30 am Highway, Highway Office, Preston Bakke, Prestby 
    8:00 am Law Enforcement Prestby, Lentz 
    9:00 am County Board of Commissioners - Special Meeting, Boardroom All  
 December 18   9:00 am Basin Alliance, Rochester Bakke 
  12:00 pm DFO Joint Powers Board, Rochester Bakke, Prestby 
    4:30 pm Economic Development Authority Lentz, Hindt 
 December 19   1:00 pm Historical Society, Fountain Bakke 
    7:00 pm Planning & Zoning Commission, Board room Bakke 
 December 23   6:00 pm Zumbro Valley Health Center, Rochester Lentz 
 December 24 12:00 pm County Offices CLOSED 
 December 25 All Day County Offices CLOSED 
 January 1, 2020 All Day County Offices CLOSED 
 January 7   9:00 am County Board of Commissioners - Annual Meeting, Boardroom All 
 
 
 



FILLMORE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ MINUTES    November 26, 2019 
 

 
1 

This is a preliminary draft of the November 26, 2019, minutes as interpreted by the Clerk of the Board for use 
in preparing the official minutes.  It is expected that there will be corrections, additions, and/or omissions before 
the final minutes are reviewed and officially approved by the County Board. 
****************************************************************************************** 
The Board of County Commissioners of Fillmore County, Minnesota met in special session this 26th day of 
November, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Board Room, Fillmore County Courthouse, in the City of 
Preston.  
 
The following members were present: Commissioners Duane Bakke, Marc Prestby, Larry Hindt, Randy Dahl 
and Mitch Lentz.  Also present were:  Bobbie Vickerman, Administrator/Clerk; Sheriff John DeGeorge; Don 
Kullot, Emergency Manager; Lori Affeldt, Finance Director; Jessica Erickson, Director of Nursing; Brenda 
Pohlman, Health Educator; Kristine Oman, Office Support Specialist, Sr.; Brett Corson, County Attorney; Brian 
Hoff, Appraiser; Bonita Underbakke and Karen Reisner, Fillmore County Journal.  

 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 
On motion by Lentz and seconded by Hindt, the amended agenda was unanimously approved. 

 
On motion by Dahl and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved the following Consent Agenda:    

1. November 12, 2019 County Board Minutes 
2. Request approval for Kayla Pierce, Account Technician to attend 2020 MN Association of Assessment 

Officers (MAAO), Assessment Laws and Procedures with Ethics Workshop 
 
On motion by Hindt and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved the Commissioners’ Warrants.  
 
The Finance Department warrants were reviewed.  
 
Jessica Erickson, Director of Nursing-Public Health, reviewed the grant funding formula for the Fillmore 
County-Houston County Community Health Board.  She noted that the grant funding will be reviewed at the 
meeting that will be held later today with Houston County.  
 
Bobbie Vickerman, County Administrator, was present.  
 
On motion by Lentz and seconded by Hindt, the Board unanimously approved the bid from CPS Technology 
Solutions to replace our AS400 System with a hosting option; for a one-time fee of $3,800 for Setup and Go 
Live and then a monthly hosting fee of $1,270, it was noted that Vickerman is recommending that the County 
Attorney verifies that the contract is on a month to month basis and at the time that the County ends the contract 
all data belongs to the County.   
 
The Board asked Vickerman to bring back a policy for all hardware and software management for Fillmore 
County noting that any agreements, purchases or changes should go through the Administration Office and our 
contracted technology vendor.  It was also noted that the Board would like to see software replacements by June   
in place so that we can move away from hosting the I-series software as soon as possible.   
 
On motion by Lentz and seconded by Prestby, the Board unanimously approved Association of Minnesota 
Counties (AMC) Voting Delegates for Annual Meeting and Policy Committee representatives. 

On motion by Lentz and seconded by Dahl, the Board unanimously approved receipt of the Minnesota Counties 
Intergovernmental Trust (MCIT) dividend and putting the dollars to the Infrastructure Fund and to utilize some 
of the dollars to pay for two persons to attend the Annual Safety Conference. 



FILLMORE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ MINUTES    November 26, 2019 
 

 
2 

On motion by Lentz and seconded by Dahl , the Board unanimously approved  Administrator Bobbie 
Vickerman as MCIT voting delegate for the annual meeting with Commissioner Duane Bakke as the alternate. 

On motion by Dahl and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved the Administrator Position as the 
Clerk of the Board. 

The Board noted that all correspondence and documentation throughout the County should be updated for the 
position title change; from Coordinator to Administrator. 

On motion by Prestby and seconded by Hindt, the Board unanimously approved the 2020 Wellness Plan as 
presented by Brenda Pohlman and Kristine Oman. 

The citizen’s input portion of the meeting was opened and closed at 9:30 a.m. as no one was present to speak. 
 
John DeGeorge, Sheriff was present. 
 
On motion by Dahl and seconded by Prestby, the Board unanimously approved out-of-state travel to 
Springfield, IL. December 16-20, 2019 for Sergeants Jessy Betts and Derek Fuglestad to attend Active 
Integrated Response train the trainer course with reimbursements based upon the currently out of state travel 
policy.  
 
On motion by Dahl and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved to lease the 2019 Dodge Charger 
Base Model All Wheel Drive admin car at a capitalized amount of $24,846.00 and a monthly lease of $465.48 
with an additional $48.27 for the full maintenance program, for a total monthly lease amount of $513.75.  
 
On motion by Prestby and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved the 2019 Emergency 
Operations Plan with the proposed changes that were reviewed.       
 
Sheriff DeGeorge reviewed the three year service contract with Motorola for 2017-2019 for immediate 
replacement for dispatch/911 console.  He noted that the 2018 invoice has not been paid and that he recently 
became aware of both the invoice for 2018 and 2019 have not been paid.  He noted that the unpaid invoices for 
2018 and 2019 will be paid and the Board will see them in the next batch of warrants from the 911 grant funds.     
 
On motion by Lentz and seconded by Dahl, the Board unanimously approved to pay Northland Business 
Systems for Server 2012 upgrade for local dispatch logger in the amount of $5,480 to be paid from 911 grant 
funds.       
 
On motion by Dahl and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved the contract with Tom Weber, 
Independent Contractor at $100/hour to assist Fillmore County with a needs assessment study for the jail.  
 
The Chair recessed the meeting at 10:28 a.m. and resumed back in session at 10:38 a.m. 
 
A review of the calendar was done and the following committee reports and announcements were given:  
SEMN Emergency Radio Board and Zumbro Valley Mental Health – Lentz 
SEMCAC- Dahl, reviewed new food service startups, programs running positive 
Tech/LR/GIS – Lentz and Prestby – tech funds were reviewed and projects were discussed 
Law Enforcement – Lentz and Prestby – Code Red notification, jail assessment and mapping 
Wellness – Bakke – reviewed Wellness plan and upcoming events, Ugly Sweater contest and potluck on 
December 19th  
Historical Society – Bakke – moving forward with new policies and procedures and programming.  Provided an 
events calendar.  



FILLMORE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ MINUTES    November 26, 2019 
 

 
3 

Extension – Bakke and Lentz – new representative needed for District 1; need an at-large representative; land 
rent meeting coming up in Mabel and December 16th will be a joint meeting with Houston County 
Highway – Prestby and Bakke – 2019 projects complete other than those that will be rolled into 2020; provided 
copy of proposed chip sealing; provided copy of proposed construction projects for 2020 and working on 2021  
 
On motion by Dahl and seconded by Lentz, Chair Bakke closed the meeting at 10:49 a.m. pursuant to Minn. 
Statute 13D.05, subd.3 (b) based on attorney/client privilege regarding citizen property/tax appeals.  All 
members were present.  Also present were Bobbie Vickerman, County Administrator/Clerk; Brian Hoff, 
Property Appraiser and Brett Corson, County Attorney. 
 
On motion by Dahl and seconded Lentz, the Chair re-opened the meeting at 11:19 a.m.   
 
On motion by Dahl and seconded by Prestby, the Board unanimously approved the County Attorney to hire an 
Independent Appraiser for both Property Appraiser/Tax Appeal Cases. 
 
Chair Bakke adjourned the meeting at 11:32 a.m. 
 



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Other Repair And Maintenance Supplies

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:04AM11/26/19

420.00  1

420.00

82.61  1

82.61

58.00  1

71.94  1

129.94

3.83  1

420.00
10/24/2019 10/24/2019

82.61
10/03/2019 10/31/2019

58.00
11/21/2019 11/21/2019

71.94
11/25/2019 11/25/2019

3.83
10/01/2019 10/18/2019

20.00
10/22/2019 10/22/2019

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

60 Information SystemsDEPT

Marco,Inc2545

01-060-000-0000-6285 Computer Updates INV7035337 Professional Fees N

Marco,Inc Transactions2545

60 Information Systems 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

103 AssessorDEPT

Fillmore Co Treasurer106

01-103-000-0000-6561 October Assessor Fuel - RA, DE Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

Fillmore Co Treasurer Transactions106

103 Assessor 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

111 Facilites MtceDEPT

Haakenson Electric, Inc3370

01-111-000-0000-6317 Replace 3 Ballast at FCOB 4991 Building Maintenance N

Haakenson Electric, Inc Transactions3370

Preston Auto Parts5988

01-111-000-0000-6580 Blade Strips for Snow Shovels 610017 N

Preston Auto Parts Transactions5988

111 Facilites Mtce 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

441 Public HealthDEPT

ENRIGHT/CARRIE4534

01-441-000-0000-6437 October 2019 Mileage CTC Expenses N

ENRIGHT/CARRIE Transactions4534

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

01-441-000-0000-6390 Meal @ TZD Conference - BP TZD Save Roads Basic 20.600 N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

WIC-Peer Breastfeeding Support Grant

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:04AM11/26/19

298.43  3

37.70  1

136.88  2

353.80  3

40.60  1

871.24

107.61
10/02/2019 10/02/2019

170.82
10/03/2019 11/02/2019

37.70
10/01/2019 10/30/2019

51.04
10/03/2019 10/25/2019

85.84
10/03/2019 10/25/2019

174.27
10/01/2019 10/31/2019

150.53
10/01/2019 10/31/2019

29.00
10/01/2019 10/31/2019

40.60
10/01/2019 10/31/2019

97.35
10/03/2019 11/02/2019

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-441-000-0000-6437 CTC Hearing/Vision Reg - AS CTC Expenses N

01-441-000-0000-6448 Hot Spots -SHIP/Equip Purchase 9841332327 Ship Grant Expenses N

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

Gilbert/Sydney6665

01-441-000-0000-6445 October 2019 TANF Mileage TANF Expenses N

Gilbert/Sydney Transactions6665

Holst/Jessica5710

01-441-000-0000-6445 October 2019 WIC Mileage TANF Expenses N

01-441-000-0000-6448 October 2019 SHIP Mileage Ship Grant Expenses N

Holst/Jessica Transactions5710

Pohlman/Brenda L3169

01-441-000-0000-6390 October 2019 TZD Mileage TZD Save Roads Basic 20.600 N

01-441-000-0000-6448 October 2019 SHIP Mileage Ship Grant Expenses N

01-441-000-0000-6449 October 2019 PHEP Mileage Preparedness Grant N

Pohlman/Brenda L Transactions3169

Serfling/Angela6619

01-441-000-0000-6445 October 2019 TANF Mileage TANF Expenses N

Serfling/Angela Transactions6619

441 Public Health 6 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

442 Wic ProgramDEPT

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

01-442-000-0000-6424 WIC Peer BF Cell Phone 9841332327 N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:04AM11/26/19

97.35  1

97.35

134.56  1

45.00  1

178.64  1

22.45  1

134.56
10/02/2019 10/30/2019

45.00
10/29/2019 10/29/2019

178.64
10/03/2019 10/29/2019

22.45
10/22/2019 10/24/2019

119.00
10/01/2019 10/01/2019

19.95
09/30/2019 09/30/2019

32.99
10/02/2019 10/02/2019

55.90
10/04/2019 10/04/2019

65.42
10/11/2019 10/11/2019

22.99
10/18/2019 10/18/2019

12.97

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

442 Wic Program 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

443 Nursing ServiceDEPT

Baker/Jan2138

01-443-000-0000-6335 October 2019  Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Baker/Jan Transactions2138

Delaney/Sarah6758

01-443-000-0000-6104 PH Advisory Comm Per Diem Per Diem N

Delaney/Sarah Transactions6758

Draper/Erica6674

01-443-000-0000-6335 October 2019 Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Draper/Erica Transactions6674

Fillmore Co Treasurer106

01-443-000-0000-6561 October Public Health Fuel Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

Fillmore Co Treasurer Transactions106

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

01-443-000-0000-6377 Amazon Prime Annual Fee Fees & Service Charges N

01-443-000-0000-6433 Waiver Reimbursables - #0796 Waiver Reimbursables N

01-443-000-0000-6433 Waiver Reimbursables - #6262 Waiver Reimbursables N

01-443-000-0000-6433 Wavier Reimbursables - #4127 Waiver Reimbursables N

01-443-000-0000-6433 Waiver Reimbursables - #6281 Waiver Reimbursables N

01-443-000-0000-6433 Waiver Reimbursables - #0796 Waiver Reimbursables N

01-443-000-0000-6203 Nurse Phone- Partial/Cancelled 9841332327 Telephone N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:04AM11/26/19

329.22  7

4,029.00  1

256.36  1

80.62  1

343.94  1

41.06  1

119.48  1

45.00  1

10/03/2019 11/02/2019

4,029.00
11/19/2019 11/19/2019

256.36
10/02/2019 10/28/2019

80.62
10/01/2019 10/30/2019

343.94
10/07/2019 10/31/2019

41.06
10/28/2019 10/29/2019

119.48
10/01/2019 10/30/2019

45.00
10/29/2019 10/29/2019

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

Frank Electric2928

01-443-000-0000-6433 Wavier Reimbursables - #6646 9062 Waiver Reimbursables N

Frank Electric Transactions2928

GATZKE/MICHELE4177

01-443-000-0000-6335 October 2019 Nursing Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

GATZKE/MICHELE Transactions4177

Gilbert/Sydney6665

01-443-000-0000-6335 October 2019 Nursing H & V Employee Automobile Allowance N

Gilbert/Sydney Transactions6665

Hall/Alexis5428

01-443-000-0000-6335 October 2019 Nursing Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Hall/Alexis Transactions5428

Hall/Sarah J6766

01-443-000-0000-6335 October 2019 Nursing MIleage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Hall/Sarah J Transactions6766

Johnson/Breanna6186

01-443-000-0000-6335 October 2019 Nursing Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Johnson/Breanna Transactions6186

Kullot/Dawn6759

01-443-000-0000-6104 Fill Co Advisory Comm Per Diem Per Diem N

Kullot/Dawn Transactions6759

Loven/Julie1089

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:04AM11/26/19

153.12  1

13,400.00  1

67.84  1

81.20  1

19,327.49

1,486.44  4

211.12  1

153.12
10/01/2019 10/29/2019

13,400.00
11/14/2019 11/14/2019

67.84
09/06/2019 09/06/2019

81.20
10/01/2019 10/31/2019

451.10
09/22/2019 09/26/2019

521.10
10/20/2019 10/25/2019

416.88
10/20/2019 10/24/2019

97.36
10/03/2019 11/02/2019

211.12
10/01/2019 10/30/2019

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-443-000-0000-6335 October 2019 Nursing Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Loven/Julie Transactions1089

O'Laughlin Trucking & Excavating, LLC6771

01-443-000-0000-6433 Wavier Reimbursables - #0876 5867 Waiver Reimbursables N

O'Laughlin Trucking & Excavating, LLC Transactions6771

Semcac Transportation86085

01-443-000-0000-6433 Transportation Waiver - #0739 8010 Waiver Reimbursables N

Semcac Transportation Transactions86085

Serfling/Angela6619

01-443-000-0000-6335 October 2019 Nursing/H&V Miles Employee Automobile Allowance N

Serfling/Angela Transactions6619

443 Nursing Service 16 Vendors 22 TransactionsDEPT Total:

446 Mch ProgramDEPT

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

01-446-000-0000-6257 HFA GGK Training - AS EBHV Expense N

01-446-000-0000-6257 Hotel for HFA Training - JE EBHV Expense N

01-446-000-0000-6257 Hotel for HFA Training - SG EBHV Expense N

01-446-000-0000-6257 EBHV Cell Phone 9841332327 EBHV Expense N

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

Gilbert/Sydney6665

01-446-000-0000-6335 October 2019 MCH Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Gilbert/Sydney Transactions6665

Pohlman/Brenda L3169

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:04AM11/26/19

9.28  1

433.26  2

2,140.10

74.00  2

70.52  2

56.60  2

201.12

9.28
10/01/2019 10/31/2019

243.60
10/01/2019 10/31/2019

189.66
10/01/2019 10/31/2019

45.00
11/20/2019 11/20/2019

29.00
11/20/2019 11/20/2019

45.00
11/20/2019 11/20/2019

25.52
10/20/2019 10/20/2019

45.00
11/20/2019 11/20/2019

11.60
11/20/2019 11/20/2019

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-446-000-0000-6335 October 2019 MCH Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Pohlman/Brenda L Transactions3169

Serfling/Angela6619

01-446-000-0000-6257 October 2019 EBFHV/HFA Mileage EBHV Expense N

01-446-000-0000-6335 October 2019 MCH Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Serfling/Angela Transactions6619

446 Mch Program 4 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

602 County Extension ServiceDEPT

Fenske/Michael4758

01-602-000-0000-6104 CEC Meeting Per Diem Per Diem Y

01-602-000-0000-6335 CEC Meeting Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance Y

Fenske/Michael Transactions4758

Kappers/Janet1688

01-602-000-0000-6104 CDC Meeting Per Diem Per Diem N

01-602-000-0000-6335 CEC Meeting Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Kappers/Janet Transactions1688

Lange/Hailey6772

01-602-000-0000-6104 CEC Meeting Per Diem Per Diem N

01-602-000-0000-6335 CEC Meeting Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Lange/Hailey Transactions6772

602 County Extension Service 3 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

603 FeedlotDEPT

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:04AM11/26/19

53.98  1

53.98

23,323.83

53.98
10/10/2019 10/22/2019

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Fillmore Co Treasurer106

01-603-000-0000-6561 October 2019 Feedlot Fuel Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

Fillmore Co Treasurer Transactions106

603 Feedlot 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

1 County Revenue FundFund Total: 53 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:04AM11/26/19

1,023.80  1

29,298.00  1

30,321.80

28.53  4

28.53

1,288.08  2

226.55  1

318.10  1

1,023.80

29,298.00

6.75

7.14

7.14

7.50

1,208.08

80.00

226.55

318.10

15,775.13

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

310 Highway MaintenanceDEPT

Mississippi Welders Supply Co Inc3113

13-310-000-0000-6466 fire extinguisher inspection 3076893 Safety Materials N

Mississippi Welders Supply Co Inc Transactions3113

Thompson Sand9109

13-310-000-0000-6506 sand Sand N

Thompson Sand Transactions9109

310 Highway Maintenance 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

320 Highway ConstructionDEPT

Fillmore Co Journal, Sethre Media Group82132

13-320-000-0000-6241 ad: 9207 104819 Advertising N

13-320-000-0000-6241 ad: 8935 104820 Advertising N

13-320-000-0000-6241 ad: 1339 104821 Advertising N

13-320-000-0000-6241 ad: 2020 seal coats 104822 Advertising N

Fillmore Co Journal, Sethre Media Group Transactions82132

320 Highway Construction 1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

330 Equipment Maintenance ShopsDEPT

Bauer Built Inc3691

13-330-000-0000-6516 tires/parts 38395 Tires & Repairs N

13-330-000-0000-6516 labor 38395 Tires & Repairs N

Bauer Built Inc Transactions3691

Cintas Corporation- First Aid & Safety5005

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 5015097572 Shop Supplies & Tools N

Cintas Corporation- First Aid & Safety Transactions5005

Diamond Mowers LLC2965

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 0169614-IN Machinery Parts N

Diamond Mowers LLC Transactions2965

H & L Mesabi Company6696

13-330-000-0000-6575 cutting edges 4961 Machinery Parts N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:04AM11/26/19

15,775.13  1

11,526.75  9

384.04  4

86.34  2

375.76  3

1,924.77  2

31,905.52

777.58

948.00

4,742.60

974.00

374.68

974.00

1,132.61

1,025.20

578.08

132.54

35.02

189.40

27.08

71.62

14.72

8.30

87.46

280.00

1,476.60

448.17

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

H & L Mesabi Company Transactions6696

Hovey Oil Co Inc3714

13-330-000-0000-6561 #2 diesel 101572 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 #1 diesel 101572 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 gas 101604 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 #1 diesel 101617 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 #2 diesel 101617 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 #1 diesel 101647 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 #2 diesel 101647 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 #1 diesel 101659 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 #2 diesel 101659 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

Hovey Oil Co Inc Transactions3714

Kaman Industrial Technologies6542

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies F89727 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies N125254 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies N35317 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies V797949 Shop Supplies & Tools N

Kaman Industrial Technologies Transactions6542

Preston Equipment Company303

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 01-82961 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 01-83016 Machinery Parts N

Preston Equipment Company Transactions303

Solberg Welding Inc6600

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 12385 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 12448 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 labor 12448 Machinery Parts N

Solberg Welding Inc Transactions6600

World Fuel Services Inc6286

13-330-000-0000-6565 hydrauilic oil 117502 Motor Oil And Lubricants N

13-330-000-0000-6565 supplies 117502 Motor Oil And Lubricants N

World Fuel Services Inc Transactions6286

330 Equipment Maintenance Shops 9 Vendors 25 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:04AM11/26/19

62,255.85

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

13 County Road & BridgeFund Total: 31 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

Sanitation Fund14

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:04AM11/26/19

13.38  1

13.38

13.38

13.38
11/22/2019 11/22/2019

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

390 Resource Recovery CenterDEPT

Cintas Corporation No.26150

14-390-000-0000-6377 Uniforms 4035685371 Fees And Service Charges N

Cintas Corporation No.2 Transactions6150

390 Resource Recovery Center 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

14 Sanitation FundFund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Airport Fund23

County Share Construction/Improvement

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:04AM11/26/19

3,124.12  3

3,124.12

3,124.12

88,717.18

156.21
12/06/2019 12/06/2019

2,811.71
12/06/2019 12/06/2019

156.20
12/06/2019 12/06/2019

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

350 County AirportDEPT

Bolton & Menk Inc.5763

23-350-000-0000-6626 #24 Mstr Pln/ALP St. 5% 0241789 Mn Improvement Const/Grant N

23-350-000-0000-6628 #24 Mstr Pln/ALP Fed 90% 0241789 Fed Improvement Const/Grant N

23-350-000-0000-6630 #24 Mstr Pln/ALP Cnty 5% 0241789 N

Bolton & Menk Inc. Transactions5763

350 County Airport 1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

23 County Airport FundFund Total: 3 Transactions

Final Total: 49 Vendors 88 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:04AM11/26/19
Page 14

Audit List for Board

*** Fillmore County ***

AMOUNT

 23,323.83 1

 62,255.85 13

 13.38 14

 3,124.12 23

 88,717.18

NameFundRecap by Fund

County Revenue Fund

County Road & Bridge

Sanitation Fund

County Airport Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



smensink

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:55AM11/26/19

390.45  1

1,300.00  1

1,690.45

390.45

11/04/2019 11/04/2019

1,300.00

10/01/2019 10/31/2019

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Abundant Life Fitness & Massage Llc2620
01-149-000-0000-6372 Wellness Grant ExpensesWellness - Chair Massages N

Transactions2620

OFFICE OF MNIT SERVICES4344
01-149-000-0000-6203 TelephoneOctober 2019 WAN Services DV19100407 N

Transactions4344

County Revenue Fund1 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 2 Transactions

*** Fillmore County ***

Abundant Life Fitness & Massage Llc

OFFICE OF MNIT SERVICES



smensink

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:55AM11/26/19

35.00  1

2,054.85  1

394.74  1

2,484.59

35.00

2,054.85

394.74

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Assoc of MN Counties15
13-300-000-0000-6245 Registration FeesAMC registration 23-Ron Gregg N

Transactions15

Fillmore Co Treasurer7542
13-330-000-0000-6561 Gasoline Diesel And Other FuelsOctober fuel tax N

Transactions7542

Kruegel's Inc197
13-330-000-0000-6255 Gaspropane 38544 N

Transactions197

County Road & Bridge13 Fund Total: 3 Vendors 3 Transactions

*** Fillmore County ***

Assoc of MN Counties

Fillmore Co Treasurer

Kruegel's Inc



smensink

Account/Formula Description                                             

Sanitation Fund14

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:55AM11/26/19

1,323.70  1

1,323.70

5,498.74

1,323.70

11/12/2019 11/12/2019

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Winneshiek County Landfill5882
14-390-000-0000-6374 Landfill Tipping FeesLandfill Tipping Fee 23658 N

Transactions5882

Sanitation Fund14 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 6 Vendors 6 Transactions

*** Fillmore County ***

Winneshiek County Landfill



smensink

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:55AM11/26/19 AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

Audit List for Board

*** Fillmore County ***

AMOUNT

 1,690.45 1

 2,484.59 13

 1,323.70 14

 5,498.74

NameFundRecap by Fund

County Revenue Fund

County Road & Bridge

Sanitation Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



All requests for County Board agenda must be in the Coordinator’s office No later than noon Thursday 
prior to the Board date. Items received after this time will not be placed on the Board agenda. All 
requests should be sent to: bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us; ainglett@co.fillmore.mn.us; and 
kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us  
 

REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 
 

Agenda Date: 12/3/2019 Amount of time requested (minutes):  

Dept.:       Prepared By:  

 

State item(s) of business with brief analysis. If requesting multiple items, please number each 
item for clarity. Provide relevant material(s) for documentation. Please note on each item if 
documentation is needed and attached.  

Consent Agenda:                 Documentation 
(Yes/No): 

 

Regular Agenda:                      Documentation 
(Yes/No): 

1. Tobacco Prevention and Control Presentation      No 

 

 
 
 

5 

Fillmore County Public Health 
  

Jessica Erickson, DON 

mailto:bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:ainglett@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us


All requests for County Board agenda must be in the Coordinator’s office No later than noon Thursday 
prior to the Board date. Items received after this time will not be placed on the Board agenda. All 
requests should be sent to: bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us; ainglett@co.fillmore.mn.us; and 
kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us  
 

REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 
 

Agenda Date: 12/3/2019 Amount of time requested (minutes):  

Dept.:       Prepared By:  

 

State item(s) of business with brief analysis. If requesting multiple items, please number each 
item for clarity. Provide relevant material(s) for documentation. Please note on each item if 
documentation is needed and attached.  

Consent Agenda:                 Documentation 
(Yes/No): 

1.  

 

Regular Agenda:                      Documentation 
(Yes): 

1. Consider approval to accept screening grant funds in the amount of $23,173 
From DHS. 

5 
Social Services  Kevin Olson 

mailto:bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:ainglett@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us


























Fillmore County Attorney’s Office 
101 Fillmore Street,   P.O. Box 307,   Preston, MN  55965 

Telephone:  (507) 765-2530    Fax:  (507) 765-4543 

BRETT A. CORSON 
FILLMORE COUNTY ATTORNEY 

MSBA Certified Criminal Law Specialist 
 
 
Marla J. Stanton                                                                                                             Melissa Hammell           
Assistant Fillmore County Attorney                                                                                      Assistant Fillmore County Attorney   
 
 
December 2, 2019 
Re:  Elected Official Meeting and Salary Request 
 
Members of the Fillmore County Board of Commissioners: 
 
 Thank you for giving me the opportunity to meet with you and briefly review my experience, 
duties, and accomplishments as Fillmore County Attorney.  We have had a great relationship and I look 
forward to continuing our positive and productive partnership for many more years.   
 

As you are aware, the County Board is not given the task of evaluating my performance since I 
am a fellow elected official.  Instead, it is the voters of Fillmore County who evaluate my performance 
at the ballot box every four (4) years.  The citizens of Fillmore County have given me great support 
since I was elected in 2002.  Last year, the people of our County again chose me to serve as their County 
Attorney for another four (4) year term.  I am truly honored to serve as their County Attorney.  
 
 I have been the Fillmore County Attorney since 2003.  I am an MSBA Certified Criminal Law 
Specialist which is an accreditation awarded to a few select attorneys who have extensive experience in 
criminal law.  I have successfully litigated a wide variety of criminal and civil cases.  I am also a retired 
Army Judge Advocate with 30 years of experience.  I attained the rank of LTC, deployed to Afghanistan 
and Iraq, and have a variety of military legal experience in contract law, operational law, law of armed 
conflict, administrative law, and legal assistance.  Prior to 2003, my partner and I owned and operated 
Corson Law Offices for 17 years.  I have also served as a Minnesota State Public Defender, City 
Attorney, and Township Attorney.  I am also been involved in many community and professional 
organizations. 
 
 As Fillmore County Attorney, I lead an office of 2.0 FTE Assistant County Attorneys and 1.5 
FTE support staff with an annual budget of approximately $440,000.00.  The County Attorney is the 
chief legal officer for the County dealing with items ranging from criminal justice and public safety to 
zoning enforcement, child support collection, and child protection.  The primary function of the County 
Attorney is to serve as the chief prosecutor for the County and to be the voice of people who have been 
victimized by crime.  The prosecutorial duties of the County Attorney are enumerated in over eighty-
eight (88) separate Minnesota statutes. 
 
 The County Attorney is also the legal advisor for the County and serves in a role that is similar to 
that of an in house corporate counsel.  In total, the County attorney is the statutory advisor and counselor 
to numerous agencies, departments, and officials including the County Board of Commissioners and 
County Administrator.  There are one hundred and forty (140) separate Minnesota statutes that 
enumerate the County Attorney’s duties to represent or protect the county’s interests in civil actions.   
 



 There are also approximately seventeen (17) Minnesota statutes that contain the County 
Attorney’s duties to render civil advice and reviews of a specific nature.  The County attorney has 
approximately twenty-one (21) statutory responsibilities for civil and criminal issues not involving 
litigation and many more statutory responsibilities regarding memberships in organizations, mandated 
reports and notices, and establishment of policies.  The general duties and responsibilities of the County 
Attorney may be found in Minnesota Statutes Chapter 388. 
 
 The County Attorney must perform all of these duties and responsibilities under the strict 
standards set forth in Minnesota statutes, the Minnesota Rules of Court, and the ethical and professional 
standards of the Minnesota Rules of Professional Conduct. 
 
 A brief outline of some of the areas of responsibility for my Office are as follows: 
 

1. Criminal Caseload:  Felonies, Gross Misdemeanors, Misdemeanors, Petty Misdemeanors- 
a. Assaults, Criminal Sexual Conduct, Financial Crimes, Domestic Abuse, and serious crimes 
b. Prosecution for Cities of Mabel, Harmony, Canton, Fountain, and DNR 
c. Appeals:  5 Criminal Appeals this year, Sex Offender Commitment appeal, three Tax 

Appeals, and previous Federal Writ of Habeas Corpus in Federal Court 
d. Restitution Hearings and Victim Rights 
e. Pretrial Violations and Probation Violations 
f. Expungement Proceedings 
g. Forfeiture proceedings (Also drafted memo to Legislators and met with Greg Davids to 

discuss proposed changes to forfeiture laws) 
h. Search warrants, strategy sessions, and pre-charging assistance to law enforcement 
i. Veteran’s Court 
j. Cornerhouse interviews 
 

2. Juvenile Delinquency and Juvenile Offenders 
a. Juvenile crimes includes all juveniles within the County 
b. Diversion of some juvenile delinquency matters (requires coordination with Probation) 

3. Truancy: 
a. Pre-Truancy diversion program, coordinate with local schools and Social Services 
b. Truancy Proceedings and followup 

 
4. Juvenile Protection, CHIPS, Termination of Parental Rights, Adoptions, Daycare certification 

and licensing 
a. Juvenile protection meetings 
b. Review maltreatment reports and appeals  

 
5. Child Support Establishment, Contempt, Paternity, Modification 

 
6. Civil Commitments, Sex Offender Commitments, Guardianships, Conservatorships 

 
7. Zoning Enforcement, SSTS enforcement, Buffer Law issues, Noxious Weeds, Public nuisances, 

Clandestine Lab Cleanups 
 

8. Contract Review, Drafting of Contracts, contract enforcement 
 

9. Adult Protection 
a. Nursing home cases, exploitation of vulnerable adults, guardianships, conservatorships 



Fillmore County Attorney’s Office 
101 Fillmore Street,   P.O. Box 307,   Preston, MN  55965 

Telephone:  (507) 765-2530    Fax:  (507) 765-4543 

 
10. Election Issues 

 
11. Technology Updates: MCAPS, MNCIS, LETG, E-Filing, E-charging 

 
12. Policy review/Advice to Department Heads 

a. Sheriff, Social Services, Recorder, Highway, EDA, Zoning, Solid Waste 
b. Data Privacy and FOIA, Cornerhouse Process and interviews, Body Cams, personnel, 

contracts, search warrants, conceal and carry, JPAs, Independent Contractors and Services 
 

13. Advice to/Coordination with Other Agencies: 
a. SWCD, Fair Board, DNR, VA, Airport, DFO, Victim Services 

 
14. Medical Assistance/Collection of Debts and Assets: 

a. Review Trust/wills, collection process, probates 
 
15. Meetings and conferences: 

a. Department Head, DFO, MCAA, CJI, Clandestine Lab, Buffer, etc. 
 

16. Miscellaneous: 
a. Fireworks, liquor licenses, easements, land issues, Community Outreach  

 
Today is also an opportunity for you to discuss my salary for the coming year.  In order to assist 

you in setting my salary you have been provided with a comparison of the salaries received by County 
Attorneys in our area.  As you can see, the average salary for similarly sized counties in our area is 
approximately $123,000.00. (This figure is the 2019 average plus 3.0% economic adjustment)  
Therefore, I am requesting a salary of $123,000.00 for 2020 based on these figures, my experience, my 
various legal duties, and responsibilities. 
 

Thank you for your continued support.  I look forward to continuing to work with you and the 
citizens of Fillmore County.  If you should have any questions regarding this information, please don’t 
hesitate to contact my office.  Respectfully. 
 
 
 
 
 
Brett A. Corson 
Fillmore County Attorney 
P.O. Box 307 
Preston, MN  55965 
(phone)507-765-2530 
(FAX)507-765-4543 
e-mail:  bcorson@co.fillmore.mn.us 
 
 

mailto:bcorson@co.fillmore.mn.us


County Commissioner Sheriff A/T Recorder Attorney
Chief Deputy 

Sheriff
Aitkin $31,311.86 $98,000.00 $86,725.67 $70,736.72 $123,676.45 $90,043.20
Becker $24,003.00 $100,530.00 $87,019.00 $72,346.00 $109,675.00 $85,934.00
Blue Earth * $37,939.20 $153,566.40 $153,566.40 $123,988.80 $153,566.40 $130,894.40
Dodge * $22,425.00 $102,436.00 $94,868.00 N/A $104,554.00 $91,769.00
Faribault* $125,155.00
Goodhue $22,110.40 $136,718.40 $122,387.20 $148,408.00 $130,832.00 $93,808.00
Houston $19,016.34 $100,030.56 $81,411.20 $62,000.00 $113,531.54 $91,020.80
Kandiyohi $30,765.00 $99,892.00 $111,924.00 $96,797.00 $127,029.00 $89,591.00
Lyon $20,200.00 $99,100.00 $104,131.29 $74,995.61 $131,834.00 $88,000.00
Martin $25,190.00 $107,952.00 $87,589.40 $66,726.40 $123,739.20 $97,136.00
Nobles $19,717.00 $118,920.00 $74,468.00 $62,521.54 $120,361.00 $93,825.91
Redwood $26,915.00 $113,420.00 $100,537.00 $86,193.00 $96,090.00 $92,540.00
Todd $31,941.00 $88,501.00 $83,404.00 $65,000.00 $111,000.00 $75,816.00
Winona $24,236.69 $130,846.00 $99,360.00 $84,722.00 $135,515.00 $116,667.46
Fillmore $23,115.00 $103,500.00 $77,500.00 $71,600.00 $113,000.00 $83,237.15
Average $25,634.68 $111,904.49 $97,492.23 $83,541.16 $121,028.83 $94,305.92
95% of Average $24,352.94 $106,309.27 $92,617.61 $79,364.10 $114,977.39 $89,590.63

Appointed
Faribault: Did not send data

Winona Chief Deputy is a union position
Goodhue Recorder is Land Use mgt director, County Surveyor building, GIS and zoning and records.
Blue Earth County Note: Director of Property and Environmental Services oversees the Recorder function and some of the A/T 
function. Finance Director performs some of the Treasurer function.

2019 Elected Salaries

 Dodge Attorney is 1/2 time so given amount was doubled; Commissioner salary is for the chair; County does not have an A/T or 
Recorder, but a Land Records Director. Salary for A/T is this salary 
Todd County does NOT pay any per diems to its Commissioners: Chair & Vice receive additional pay

Aitkin has separate A/T. Amount listed is the average of the two



County Commissioner Sheriff A/T Recorder Attorney
Chief Deputy 

Sheriff

 Per 
Diem/ In 

Cty 

 Per 
Diem/ 

Out Cty 
Dodge * $22,425.00 $102,436.00 $94,868.00 N/A $104,554.00 $91,769.00 $80.00 $80.00
Freeborn * $23,566.00 $113,000.00 $86,552.00 $73,010.91 $112,809.01 $94,222.33
Goodhue $22,110.40 $136,718.40 $122,387.20 $148,408.00 $130,832.00 $93,808.00
Houston * $19,016.34 $100,030.56 $81,411.20 $62,000.00 $113,531.54 $91,020.80 $40.00 $65.00
Mower $24,200.00 $107,512.29 $83,274.67 $78,716.14 $123,047.31 $96,111.89 $50.00 $65.00
Rice * $37,518.78 $137,745.92 $107,234.40 $91,457.60 $141,899.94 $107,556.80
Steele * $22,433.01 $133,057.60 $96,574.40 $88,337.60 $139,693.20 $105,747.20 $75.00 $75.00
Wabasha $20,070.00 $103,811.00 $79,248.00 $72,150.00 $105,488.00 $89,490.79
Waseca $24,600.00 $99,999.00 $87,633.44 $78,059.07 $100,000.00 $87,526.40 $95.00 $95.00
Winona $24,236.69 $130,846.00 $99,360.00 $84,722.00 $135,515.00 $106,836.08
Fillmore $23,115.00 $97,500.00 $77,500.00 $71,600.00 $113,000.00 $83,237.15 $45.00 $45.00
Average $23,935.57 $114,786.98 $92,367.57 $84,846.13 $120,033.64 $95,211.49 $64.17 $70.83
95% of Average $22,738.79 $109,047.63 $87,749.19 $80,603.83 $114,031.95 $90,450.92 $60.96 $67.29

Steele has separate A/T. Amount listed is average.
Rice has separate positions of Property Tax - Elections and CFO, amount is the average

Winona Chief Deputy is a union position
Appointed

2019 Regional Elected Salaries

Freeborn County does not give per diems to Commissioners: Freeborn is in litigation with their Sheriff regarding 2019 salary, 
amount listed is 2018 salary

Goodhue Recorder is Land Use mgt director, County Surveyor, GIS building and zoning and records; A/T is Finance Director who is 
also in charge of Assessor department

 Dodge Attorney is 1/2 time so given amount was doubled; Commissioner salary is for the chair; County does not have an A/T or 
Recorder, but a Land Records Director. Salary for A/T is this salary 



REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 
 
 

All requests for County Board agenda time must be received in the office of the County 
Coordinator by 12:00 p.m. (noon) on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting.  

 
 

REVISED 
Agenda Date:  12/3/2019  

Amount of time requested (minutes):  20 minutes for discussion  

Department: Highway and Airport 

Requested By: Mr. Gregg  

Presented By: Mr. Gregg  

State item(s) of business. Please provide relevant material for documentation. Outline in detail 
any action requested of the County Board. 

Highway Department 

1. Consider awarding the bridge replacement project on County Road No. 101 in Jordan 
Township, LOST 1339-101 to the lowest responsible bidder.  

2. Consider awarding the bridge replacement project on County Road No. 104 in Pilot 
Mound Township, LOST 88935-104 to the lowest responsible bidder. 

3. Consider awarding the Canton Township Bridge Replacement project SAP 023-599-207 
to the lowest responsible bidder. 

4. Consider awarding the 2020 Bituminous Seal Coat projects to the lowest responsible 
bidder. 

5. Request Board approval to order a new Tandem Axle Truck and snow removal 
equipment. 

6. Consider passing a final payment resolution for the Bridge Replacement Project on 
CSAH 12, SP 023-612-041.       

Airport Department 

 Check e-mail for supporting documentation.  See attached documents.  Bid results will be available on 
Monday after the bid opening.  

Bid results will not be available until 3:00 PM on Monday December 1st, 2019. 

Tandem Axle truck chassis and snow removal equipment costs are attached. 

 



2020 Snow Plow Truck and Equipment 

 

2019 Mack Granite 64FR     $130,974.00 
Nuss Truck and Equip 
 
Trade 2005 Sterling L6511      $15,000.00 
Less Trade       $115,974.00 
 
 
 
Snow Plow Equip 
Universal Truck Equipment    $115,578.00 
 
 
 
Total Truck cost      $115,974.00 
        + $115,578.00 
Total        $231,552.00 



R E S O L U T I O N 
 

FILLMORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Preston, Minnesota   55965 

 
 
Date December 3, 2019 Resolution No.  2019-XXX 
Motion by 
Commissioner     Second by Commissioner  

                              
 
WHEREAS, Icon Constructors, LLC. has in all things, completed SP 23-612-041, in Carimona Township; 
and the County Board being fully advised in the premise. 
 
 
NOW THEN BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
 That we do hereby accept said completed  project  for and on behalf of the County of Fillmore 
and authorize final payment as specified. 
 
    Dated at Preston, Minnesota, this _3rd_ day of __December___, 2019 
 
 
 
Contract Price:  $ 441,557.00 
 
Value of Work:  $ 443,728.69 
 
Final Payment:  $   22,186.44 
 
 
       ___________________________, Chairman of the Board 
 

 
VOTING AYE      

Commissioners 
  

Bakke    Dahl        Hindt   Lentz        Prestby   

VOTING NAY      
Commissioners 
  

Bakke    Dahl        Hindt   Lentz        Prestby   

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF FILLMORE 
 I, Bobbie Vickerman, Clerk of the Fillmore County Board of Commissioners, State of Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing resolution is a true and correct copy of a resolution duly passed at a meeting of the Fillmore County Board of 
Commissioners held on the  3rd day of December, 2019. 
 Witness my hand and official seal at Preston, Minnesota the 3rd day of December, 2019. 
  
 
  SEAL   
      
 
Bobbie Vickerman, Coordinator/Clerk 
Fillmore County Board of Commissioners 



All requests for County Board agenda must be in the Coordinator’s office No later than noon Thursday 
prior to the Board date. Items received after this time will not be placed on the Board agenda. All 
requests should be sent to: bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us; ainglett@co.fillmore.mn.us; and 
kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us  
 

REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 
 

Agenda Date: 12/03/19  Amount of time requested (minutes):  

Dept.:       Prepared By:  

 

State item(s) of business with brief analysis. If requesting multiple items, please number each 
item for clarity. Provide relevant material(s) for documentation. Please note on each item if 
documentation is needed and attached.  

Consent Agenda:                 Documentation 
(Yes/No):  

 

 

Regular Agenda:                      Documentation 
(Yes/No): 

 
2020 Sheriff and Chief Deputy Salary Request        Yes 
 
 
Request for approval to pay quote of 3,290.48 to EATI for equipment 
and setup of 2019 Dodge Charger admin car.        Yes  

15 

Sheriff’s Office   
  

John DeGeorge 

mailto:bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:ainglett@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us


2020 Sheriff and Chief Deputy Salary Request 

 
 
 
In order to simplify the process of setting salaries for the Sheriff and Chief Deputy, I would like 
to propose that both salaries be discussed and set for 2020 at the same meeting. I would also 
ask that when the county board reviews the goals and accomplishments listed below, they 
consider those to reflect on both the Sheriff, and the Chief Deputy. None of the items listed 
would be possible to accomplish without significant involvement of both individuals. I have 
included in this packet the list of goals that I set forth for calendar year 2019 to review 
alongside the accomplishments listed below, and the goals set forth for calendar year 2020. 
 
 
 
 
Accomplishments for calendar year 2019: 

 
 

• Provided for more scheduled patrol coverage by changing patrol schedule to reduce 
holes in deputy coverage that require filling by part-time or overtime shifts. We should 
also be at full patrol staff near the end of 2019 for the first time in several years. 
 

• Brought forth a plan for a needs assessment for our county jail, which was approved by 
the county board. 
 

• Created a crime prevention program in which crime prevention topics have been 
presented to several communities throughout Fillmore County. 
 

• Utilized our training budget to address training shortcomings of our staff to address 
training shortcomings of the last several years. 
 

• Established a more cooperative relationship with county administration to build trust 
and efficiency. We have worked together effectively on many topics, including budget 
planning and management, and employment issues. 
 

• Re-enacted the CodeRed Public Notification System 
 

• Re-structured the Enterprise Fleet Management Program from a 3 year replacement to 
a more responsible 4 and 5 year rotation.  
 

• Have worked to clean up the backup of old forfeiture vehicles from the last few years 
(11 have been sold in the last 3 weeks alone). 



 
• Established an open line of communication and diplomacy with the Department of 

Corrections. 
 

• Expanded the Fillmore County D.A.R.E. program to include a fall program in schools in 
addition to the traditional spring program. 
 

• Provided leadership to Fillmore County Sheriff’s Office staff based on trust and 
accountability of the Sheriff and Chief Deputy. 

 
 

Goals for calendar year 2020: 

 

• Completing and presenting a needs assessment for the Fillmore County Jail to the 
county board. 
 

• Establish periodic fire chief meetings between Sheriff’s Office command staff and local 
fire departments to discuss training, service boundaries, and interoperability. 
 

• Conduct multi-disciplinary training with law enforcement, fire departments, and 
ambulance services. 
 

• Evaluate all law enforcement contracts with cities to update language and present 
updated contracts to contracted communities for beginning of 2021. 
 

• Begin BCA Leadership training curriculum for Jail Administrator and Patrol Sergeant, 
which will complete BCA Supervision and Management Training for all Sheriff’s Office 
Command Staff. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Based on the data of comparison counties used in the recent wage study by David 
Drown and Associates, a spreadsheet provided by H.R. Officer Kristina Kohn shows the 
average sheriff’s salary for the comparable counties to be $110,958.03 for calendar 
year 2019. 95% of this average shows a wage of $105,410.12 for calendar year 2019. 

I believe it is reasonable that a 2.5% cost of living increase would be expected to apply 
to the average sheriff’s wages for 2020, which would bring the average Sheriff’s Salary 
to $113,731.98. 95% of that average is $108,045. 

I respectfully request that the County Board set the 2020 Sheriff’s total salary at 95% of 
that expected average, which is $108,045. The base salary would be $102,045, with an 
additional $6,000 stipend for my role as assistant emergency manager. 

 

The above data shows the average Chief Deputy salary for the comparable counties to 
be $95,211.49 for calendar year 2019. 95% of this average shows a wage of 
$90,450.91 for calendar year 2019.  

I believe it is reasonable that a 2.5% cost of living increase would be expected to apply 
to the average Chief Deputy wages for 2020, which would bring the average Chief 
Deputy’s Salary to $97,591.77. 

I respectfully request that the County Board set the 2020 Chief Deputy salary at 95% of 
that expected average, which is $92,712. 

 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Sheriff John DeGeorge 

 

  

 

 



Quote
Date

11/26/2019

Quote #

MP112619-12

Name / Address

FILLMORE CO. SHERIFF
901 HOUSTON ST. NW
PRESTON, MN 55965

Ship To

FILLMORE CO. SHERIFF
ATTN: LANCE BOYUM
901 HOUSTON ST. NW
PRESTON, MN 55965
USA

2755 Geneva Ave. North
Oakdale, MN 55128

P.O. No.

LANCE

Terms

NET 30

Due Date

6/13/2019

Rep

MCP

Account # FOB

ORIGIN

Item DescriptionQty U/M Price Total

CONTACT LANCE BOYUM
#507.765.3874
LBOYUM@CO.FILLMORE.MN.US

1 0.00 0.00

VEHICLE 2019 DODGE CHARGER CIVILIAN
ADMIN

1 0.00 0.00

STRIP-JORDAN STRIP EQUIPMENT FROM 2016 CHEVY
IMPALA 

RESTORE HEADLIGHT AND HORN
FUNCTIONS AND PLUG HOLES

RE-USE FOLLOWING ITEMS FROM
IMPALA --- LIGHTS, SIREN SPEAKER,
HANDHELD LIGHTS/SIREN CONTROL,
DOCKING STATION, AND RADIO

1 COMP V... 225.00 225.00

ETHFSS-SP-ISO SOUND OFF SOLID STATE
SELECT-A-PATTERN HEADLIGHT
FLASHER - ISOLATED - POSITIVE
OUTPUT

1 42.84 42.84

ETFBSSN-P SOUNDOFF SOLID STATE TAIL LIGHT
FLASHER - 12 WIRE - ISOLATED
POSITIVE OUTPUTS

1 ea 39.27 39.27

SAK37 SAK37 - SA315P SIREN SPEAKER
MOUNTING BRACKET FOR 2011-2019
DODGE CHARGER

1 ea 23.78 23.78

PKG-PSM-368 HAVIS COMPUTER MOUNT PACKAGE
FOR 2011+ DODGE CHARGER

1 475.35 475.35

CG-X HAVIS CHARGEGUARD
PROGRAMMABLE AUTO ON/OFF TIMER
12V NEG GROUND.  PROGRAMMABLE
FROM 5 SECONDS TO ETERNITY.

1 ea 66.28 66.28

Page 1



Quote
Date

11/26/2019

Quote #

MP112619-12

Name / Address

FILLMORE CO. SHERIFF
901 HOUSTON ST. NW
PRESTON, MN 55965

Ship To

FILLMORE CO. SHERIFF
ATTN: LANCE BOYUM
901 HOUSTON ST. NW
PRESTON, MN 55965
USA

2755 Geneva Ave. North
Oakdale, MN 55128

P.O. No.

LANCE

Terms

NET 30

Due Date

6/13/2019

Rep

MCP

Account # FOB

ORIGIN

Item DescriptionQty U/M Price Total

C-TSM-CHGR-P-1 HAVIS PASSENGER'S SIDE MOUNT FOLD
DOWN EQUIPMENT TRAY FOR 2011+
DODGE CHARGER

1 ea 168.06 168.06

EX-MISC SUPPLY STANDARD SHOP SUPPLIES FEE FOR
GENERAL INSTALLATION AND WIRING
MATERIALS

1 300.00 300.00

LABOR-JORDAN LABOR CHARGE FOR SERVICES
PERFORMED:

1 hr 1,950.00 1,950.00

SHIPPING AND HANDLING SHIPPING AND HANDLING CHARGES
FOR ABOVE TO BE ADDED AT TIME OF
SHIPPING, FOB ORIGIN

1 0.00 0.00

Page 2

If you would like to turn this quote into an order, please let your sales rep know ASAP! Total $3,290.58



All requests for County Board agenda must be in the Coordinator’s office No later than noon Thursday 
prior to the Board date. Items received after this time will not be placed on the Board agenda. All 
requests should be sent to: bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us; koman@co.fillmore.mn.us; and 
kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us  
 

REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 

 

Agenda Date: 12/3/2019 Amount of time requested (minutes):  

Dept.:       Prepared By:  

State item(s) of business with brief analysis. If requesting multiple items, please number each 

item for clarity. Provide relevant material(s) for documentation. Please note on each item if 

documentation is needed and attached.  

Consent Agenda: 

 

Regular Agenda:                      Documentation 

(Yes/No): 

1. Update regarding County Assessor position No 

5 

Coordinator Kristina Kohn 

mailto:bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:koman@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us

	1.1 Agenda 12.03.2019
	2.1 Final Minutes 11 26 2019
	3.1 Commissioner Warrants 12-06-2019
	3.2 Finance Dept Warrants 11-27-2019
	4.1 PH board request
	5.1 SS REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION
	5.2 State Of Minnesota DHS Grant Contract
	6.1 Attorney Salary and budget 2020 Letter to Commissioners-Final
	FILLMORE COUNTY ATTORNEY
	Marla J. Stanton                                                                                                             Melissa Hammell
	Assistant Fillmore County Attorney                                                                                      Assistant Fillmore County Attorney

	6.2 2019 Elected-Appointed Salaries
	Comp Market
	District

	7.1 Hwy Board Agenda Request
	7.2 2020 Snow Plow Truck and Equipment
	7.3 Resolution 2019-XXX SP 023-612-041
	VOTING NAY

	8.1 Sheriff Board agenda request for 12-03-2019
	8.2 Sheriff and Chief Dep Salary Request 2020
	8.3 EATI equipment and setup quote for 2019 Charger admin car
	9.1 HR Agenda 120319



